
 

War Department General Orders No. 89. dated 

May 13, 1910, established a badge for the officers and 

enlisted men of the Coast Artillery Reserves.  These 

reserves were the various state National Guard coastal 

defense units.  Men were to wear the badge on the left 

side of the campaign hat.  If the hat was not worn the 

badge was to be worn on the left coat breast, “above 

the line prescribed for other badges and medals.” 

The badge lasted until February 1917.  It was 

rescinded in both the Uniform Regulations by Changes 

19 and in Uniform Specifications by Changes 10.   


